Celebrity Athletics Cheer and Dance 2023/2024 All-Star Teams

\$25 Registration fee (non-refundable)

Cheer ____

Нір Нор _____

| Date of bi | rth Age | |
|------------|---------------|--|
| I | | |
| State | Zip | |
| Cell # | Cell # | |
| Cell # | | |
| | | |
| _ | Cell # () | |

**Interested In cheering or Dancing for more than one team? YES OR NO (CIRCLE ONE)
**Remember that cheering/dance for multiple teams will have a crossover fee for competitions

Policies

All Athletes must adhere to the following policies:

- Athletes and parents understand they do not get to select the teams they are placed on. All Novice/Prep teams are non-traveling teams and Elite teams is a Travel team which means there is a chance they may go to an out of state competition. If your athlete is not able to travel you must tell us within the first 30 days of team placement so we can move them to a non-travel if there is one for their age and skill level.
- 2. You must make Celebrity Athletes Cheer & Dance, LLC team a priority over other extracurricular activities. Arrive 10 minutes early to all Celebrity activities and be ready to practice with shoes and practice clothes on and hair up.
- 3. If you are injured your presence is still required at every practice. If you cannot come because of an injury, a doctor's note is required stating your restrictions.
- 4. Notify your coach in writing during first week of practice about all upcoming vacations so your absence will not interfere with any Celebrity Athletics team activities. Vacation request forms are available at the front desk. And notify the front desk by phone or text immediately, about any unexpected tardiness or unexcused attendance before the start of any practice.
- 5. Attitude Creates dismal atmosphere on the floor by initiating arguments, back talking coaches, etc. or talking about a fellow cheerleader/dancer will be sent home from practices and could be removed from teams and/or the gym.
- 6. **Cell Phones** has become a big issue in the Gym, There will not be any cell phones allowed in the practice areas of Celebrity.

Release of Liability

We understand the commitment that we are making to the Celebrity Athletics Cheer & Dance program. We intend to participate for the entire year from May 2023 until the final competition in 2024. If for some reason, circumstances occur which require a cheerleader/dance to withdrawal from the Program, we will not receive any refund of monthly fees or competition expenses and understand that we will not receive a refund from our accounts and will be forfeited. We understand that if we leave the program with an outstanding bill we will be required to pay all outstanding debts and will be subject to legal proceedings. We, the undersigned, student and parent(s), guardian(s) (with full responsibility and ability to consent for participant) of the student, do herby waive, discharge and covenant not to sue Celebrity, its coaches or employees, or anyone acting on its behalf, from any and all liability, claim demand, action or cause of actions, of whatever kind of nature, either in law or equity, arising from or by reason of any bodily injury, personal injury or mental injury, known or unknown including death, paralysis, resulting from, or to results from student's participation in the sport of cheerleading, stunting, tumbling or dance on behalf of Celebrity Athletics Cheer & Dance.

We understand that a cheerleader/dancer can be dismissed from the squad for missing practices or nonpayment of the monthly fees or not following Celebrity Athletics guidelines. We understand that cheerleaders/dancer are required to attend all practices prior to the week of a competition or would result in being pulled from the competition and we will not refund the competition fees. We understand that consistent negative conversation will not be tolerated, and if it becomes a detriment to team unity and chemistry, cheerleaders/dancers and/or parents participating will either be dismissed from the program or told not to attend practice. We will promote good sportsmanship. We also understand that Celebrity Athletics reserves the right to dismiss my child or myself from the squad or program for inappropriate behavior, NO REFUNDS WILL BE GIVEN, all monies in the individual's account will be forfeited.

The parent(s) guardian(s) hereby acknowledge they understand the inherent risk to participant associated with participation in cheerleading, dance, gymnastics, and related activities and assume full responsibility for the risk of bodily injury, death or property demand due to the negligence of Celebrity or otherwise while participant is practicing, competing or for any purpose participating in activities associated with Celebrity Athletics or otherwise while participant is practicipating the participant is practicipating associated with Celebrity Athletics. Parent(s)/guardian(s) further acknowledge and understand that they will be responsible for any medical bills that may be incurred on behalf of participant while involved in any activity associated with release.

We expressly agree that this release is intended to be as broad and inclusive as permitted by the laws of the State of Ohio or any other state in which said participant may be injured and that if any portion of this release is held invalid, it Is agreed that the balance shall be, Nevertheless, continue in full force and effect. We further state that I/We have carefully read the above release and know the contents of same and sign and sign this release of our own free act. Signatures

Celebrity Athletics Cheer & Dance

2023-2024 All-Star Cheer & Dance Team Information Packet

Commitment Fees/Signing is the week after Team Evaluations and Practices will begin the 1st WEEK of June. On Commitment Day you will receive your team schedule for practice days and vacation slips.

| Program | Tuition | Commitment fee | May | Jun – April |
|----------------------|--------------|----------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| | June - April | Due May | Commitment Fee only | Monthly Tuition |
| Novice | \$85 month | \$85 | X | Х |
| Tiny (3-5 yr) | | | | |
| PREP Cheer/Dance | \$169 month | \$85 | X | Х |
| Level 1 | | | | |
| Tiny, Mini, Youth, | | | | |
| Junior | | | | |
| Elite Cheer/ Dance | \$229 month | \$135** | X | Х |
| Level 1-5 | | | | |
| Mini, Youth, Junior, | | | | |
| Senior, Open | | | | |
| Except. Athletes | \$65 month | \$0 | N/A | Х |
| | | | | |

**Athletes that attended 2023 Allstar Worlds will deduct \$50 off the commitment fee

NOVICE Teams

Description: Novice is a good introduction to All-Star Cheer or Hip Hop. Novice teams provide an opportunity for newer athlete to experience all-star cheer or Hip Hop, but with limited cost/time commitment.

Practices: One weekday/week (1 hour practices)

Competitions: 3-4 competitions/Showcase

Tuition: \$85/month (competition fee's included)

PREP Teams (Level 1 cheer and Prep dance)

Description: Prep is a step above our Novice program, but not as intense as our ELITE program.
Practices: two days a week (1 hour – 3 hour practices) mandatory tumbling class/flex class if a flyer.
Competitions: 5-6 competitions & Showcase
Tuition: \$169/ month (competitions fees included)

ELITE Teams (levels 1- 6 Cheer and Elite Dance)

Description: ELITE is a 12 month cheer or hip hop program. This is our most competitive program. ELITE teams begin practices in June and continue thru to beginning of May. We will practice 2 days a week, and we may require additional instruction on hip hop dance technique and will be required to attend any outside clinics for hip hop dance instruction and will be required to attend a tumbling class to work on hip hop skills. **Practices:** 1-2 days a week (2 hour practices, and mandatory tumbling class and flex class if a flyer) **Competitions:** 6-7 competitions & Showcase **Tuition:** \$229/ month (competitions fees included)

Exceptional Athletes

Description: Exceptional Athletes is cheer and hip hop dance and is a 12 - month program. This team has athletes of all ages and will split the time between cheer and dance and work towards attending Worlds. There is additional fees to attend World's. We have Novice and Elite (Elite applies for World's bids)
Practices: One day a week and practice for 1- hour and will split the practice time between cheer/hip hop. Competitions: 6-7 competitions & Showcase
Tuition: \$65/ month

Bundled Fees

**Your monthly tuition has included all tumbling classes and flex classes and all competition fees for all teams unless you have a crossover to a 2nd cheer team or dance team or we attend a Nationals where you receive a bid.

- Tuition Does not include any crossover to an additional team (those are additional comp fees)
- If you are on a 2nd cheer team or a Hip Hop team those competitions fees will be billed separately from your 1st teams monthly fees.
- Tuition does not include Music for all for any Cheer or Dance Prep teams and Elite Cheer or Dance Teams and World's dance teams, music is included in commitment fee and choreo will be billed separately if we bring in outside choreographers.

Commitment Fee Includes

• All registered athletes will receive one practice t-shirt at their commitment signings and commitment fee includes all practice wear, practice bow and music. If you attended the Worlds event in Florida that practice is what will be used for the new season and will be credited off your commitment fee. Elite teams purchase 2 sets of practice wear and the cost is in your commitment fee.

Ala Carte Costs (not included in Tuition):

- USASF Fee will not be required for any Novice or Prep athletes/Parents will register their own athletes \$49
- Novice: uniforms and bow \$175 -\$20
- Prep: Uniforms and Bow \$185 \$20
- Elite levels 1-5: Uniforms New uniform Elite Youth/Junior/Senior \$450 (Does not include Cheer Bow) Cheer bows Elite Teams \$22
- Cheer or Dance Make Up (TBD) No make up for Novice teams
- Any Dance Uniforms or Shoes (TBD)
- Nfinity Cheer Black shoes are required this year and run around \$90 for elite teams and Chasse shoes for Prep/Novice teams and they run around \$35

Crossover's

Crossover is defined as an athlete that is on more than one team for cheer or dance and attends a competition and competes on more than one team at that competition and will have a crossover fee for any team besides the 1st team from the competition. Your monthly fee does not include crossovers, it only covers the 1st team registered. Crossover fee is the competition fee the competition charges for a second team to compete. This is not a gym fee.

• All Crossovers except Worlds teams will be billed \$30 additional each month to cover the crossover fees for one team and the gym will cover the cost of the Crossover for a 3rd team at a competition. This will help families on budgeting and the monthly cost not changing each month.

Dance World's

- At Dance World's in Florida it is the only competition that will not charge you a crossover fee for more than one team competing so you can compete on more than one dance teams and no additional fees.
- Average cost for World's is \$950 an athlete to register (covers competition, lodging, park passes) and does not include air-fare and meals.
- Once a Worlds bid is received we will hold parent/athlete meetings to discuss the deposit due dates and final payment due dates and what family is attending and any fundraising

Cheer or Dance Allstar World's

We will be attending comps this year to work on Allstar Worlds Bids. Allstar Worlds is the first weekend in May. We will not stay on site at Allstar Worlds we just pay for the bid type. We will know more about Allstar World's as we get more into the season.

Bids to Nationals

These events are not included in your monthly payment as they are competitions you earn a bid to and they have different levels of bids. If we receive a bid we will hold meeting with parents to discuss attending and with location to attend.

Invoices

Invoices will be emailed out the **1**st of each month. Parents have until the **15**th of the month to ask any questions they may have about the invoice. The invoice must be paid in full midnight on the 20th of each month. We cannot hold your account unpaid and will automatically deduct on the 21st. In the past I have given courtesy texts to get authorization and now with the financial agreement there will no longer be courtesy texts to see if we can withdraw.

There will be no refunds made to anyone who quits or is asked to leave the program. If there is a financial problem, please contact the office immediately. Your coach will not be able to advise you on these matters... **PLEASE CONTACT THE FRONT DESK.**